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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: shimin poh <shimin@jhk.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Re: [AIG]: Your Ref: SJR529D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 6607H AND 

SJR 529D ON 07/09/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19016013/Ahb3

Attachments: doc20200317093832.pdf

Dear All: 
 
Please refer attached DV and LOA 
 
 
Thank You ! 
Bridget Poh (Shimin) 
Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 
Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1  
#01-406 Singapore 408701 
Office: 67431913 
 
 
On Mon, Mar 16, 2020 at 7:03 PM Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Shi Min, 

  

We didn’t receive your DV on 13.01.2020. 

  

Please email us a copy. 

  

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: shimin poh <shimin@jhk.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 10:44 AM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: [AIG]: Your Ref: SJR529D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 6607H AND SJR 
529D ON 07/09/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19016013/Ahb3 

  

Dear Vic: 

  

DV has been sent on 13/1/2020 please advise has the principal made the payment for this case yet? 

 
 

Thank You ! 

Bridget Poh (Shimin) 

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1  

#01-406 Singapore 408701 

Office: 67431913 

  

  

On Mon, Jan 13, 2020 at 3:28 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Shimin, 

 
We refer to your below email. 

  

On a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our Insured’s part, we have our 
principal’s mandate and we offer a global sum of $3,220.00 (all in) to settle your client’s claim. 

  

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV and forward back a copy to us together with the 
Authorization to Act Letter duly signed by the owner for our principal to process the payment. 
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Thank you. 

  

  

 

  

  

  

  

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and 

should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement 

should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present 

matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer 

in any other related matters.  

  

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by 
an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please 
do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and 
inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: shimin poh [mailto:shimin@jhk.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 6 January, 2020 1:39 PM 
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To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) 
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Re: [AIG]: Your Ref: SJR529D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 6607H AND 
SJR 529D ON 07/09/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19016013/Ahb3 

  

Dear Jia Le: 

  

Please refer to the amended sas report, driver and owner are siblings. 

 
 

Thank You ! 

Bridget Poh (Shimin) 

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1  

#01-406 Singapore 408701 

Office: 67431913 

  

  

On Fri, Jan 3, 2020 at 10:20 AM Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Shimin, 

  

Please advise whether your client is registered under the company as the GIA report shows that NRIC no. 

of your client is same with the driver NRIC no.   

  

Thank you. 

  

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 

  

Best Regards, 
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Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 From: shimin poh [mailto:shimin@jhk.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 3:58 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com> 
Subject: Re: Your Ref: SJR529D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 6607H AND SJR 
529D ON 07/09/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19016013/Ahb3 

  

Dear Vic: 

  

Please respond why the need for the rental agreement? 

 
 

Thank You ! 

Bridget Poh (Shimin) 

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1  

#01-406 Singapore 408701 

Office: 67431913 

  

  

On Fri, Nov 29, 2019 at 11:13 AM shimin poh <shimin@jhk.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Vic: 

  

The statement are from grab itself, may i know the reason for the agreement for? 
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Thank You ! 

Bridget Poh (Shimin) 

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1  

#01-406 Singapore 408701 

Office: 67431913 

  

  

On Fri, Nov 29, 2019 at 10:52 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Shimin, 

  

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

  

Kindly also furnish us a copy of the agreement between the driver and Grab since he is claiming for LOI. 

  

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

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 
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
Sent: Friday, 29 November, 2019 10:39 AM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Re: Your Ref: SJR529D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 6607H AND SJR 
529D ON 07/09/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19016013/Ahb3 

  

Dear Vic: 

  

Accident involving SJR529D/SMN6607H(AIG Insured) on 07/09/2019 
 
We act for NEO KIAM KIAT, the owner of vehicle no. SJR529D, which was involved in the above 
accident.  
 
Our client suffered loss and damage as a result of your Insured’s negligence in the driving of motor 
vehicle no. SMN6607H.  
 
We quantify our client claim’s as follows:  
Cost of Repair inclusive of GST                       : $ 2,675.00 
TP Insurer Enquiry Inclusive of GST                 : $ 2.00 
Loss of Use @$60/day X 5 days                      : $ 300.00 
Loss of Income @74.68/day X 5 days              : $ 373.40 
 
Total Claim Amount $3,350.40 
 
Pre-repair inspection of our client’s vehicle was carried out by Surveyor Adrian and we have finalized 
$2,500.00 before GST on 29/11/2019 
We enclose herewith the necessary invoices for your immediate action 
Please let us know whether you are accepting liability and will be doing settlement within 7 days upon 
receiving this letter. If there are no discrepancies, please assist to forward the DV to us within 7 days.  
 
Best Regards,  

  

Thank You ! 

Bridget Poh (Shimin) 

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1  
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#01-406 Singapore 408701 

Office: 67431913 

  

  

On Wed, Sep 18, 2019 at 2:59 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 
Dear Shimin, 

  

Received with thanks. 

  

Please forward to us the LOD once available. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September, 2019 2:43 PM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Admin A 
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Subject: Re: Your Ref: SJR529D - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 6607H AND SJR 
529D ON 07/09/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19016013/Ahb3 

  

 WhatsApp Video 2019-09-09 at 2.41.56 PM.mp4  

Dear Vic: 

  

Pleas refer to the attached video for your reference. Hope to hear from you soon. 

 
 

Thank You ! 

Bridget Poh (Shimin) 

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd 

Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1  

#01-406 Singapore 408701 

Office: 67431913 

  

  

On Wed, Sep 18, 2019 at 2:19 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Shimin, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 6607H AND SJR 529D ON 07/09/2019 

  

We refer to the above matter. 
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We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to 
substantiate either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident 
report for your perusal. 

  

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with 
our OI we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for 
legal assistance until you heard further from us. 

  

Meanwhile, kindly forward a copy of your client’s video footage for our review.  

  

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

  


